Message

From: Fred Jackson [/O=INGLEWQOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B7154513B3A5468CAB5E42BF795B937B-FRED JACKSON]
Sent: 1/8/2019 3:03:41 PM

To: Mark Fronterotta [/o=Inglewood/ou=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mfronterotta]

CC: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

Subject: IBEC: Site Plan

Attachments: AECOM Site Plan 9.18.2018.pdf

Chef Fronterotta,
Please find attached the Draft Site Plan for the Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center {IBEC).
if you have any further questions, please contact me.

Regards,
Fred lackson : Senior Planner : City of inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewood, CA 90301
VIZ10Y 412-5230 ; F(310) 412-5681 : Hiackson@civolinglowond org

EKCELLENCE in Public Service. @OMF\’HTF\’IENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION o Succeed,

Please consider the envirenment beforg




